
Tc
Cc
Frsn:
Sent 8:04:06 AM
Súiect RE: Ordered Removed - ERO lnterest - Scheduled Cases

Theyare here Tiua. Itappears we willbe approvingthe I- 130. Iþstspoke to officershe has notstartedintewiew
believes the case is approvable.

To:
Cc:

From: Guarna-Armsffong, ïna
Sent: December 20t7 7:44t43lWl

Removed - ERO Interest - Scheduled Cases

Good moming Joe,

Ifnot ah'eady there, two ERO officels should be arriving shortþ.

Thanks,

Tina Guarna-Armstrong
Assistant Field Office Director
Boston Field Office

Frnm:
Date: Tues Dec 05,2017 7:12 ANf
To: ma-Arrnstrong,
Cc: ten
SubþctRE: Ordere Remove - ERO hterest - Scheduled Cases

Good Morning Tina,

has appeared for his interview.

Joe

Servicc Ofrcer
US CitÈenshþ ¡al Tmmigration Services
hwrcnce FieHOfte
2 lvfill Sùeet
I¡wrence,MA 01840

Phone

This commusiatioo, along with any attåchoeû.ts, may conlain co¡fdential ùrfora¡atioa and is cor.ercd by êderal hws goveming electroni¡ commuaicalions-
coúmunicalioûs may also be monitored by the Department of Homehnd Securû. U-S, Citizenshþ ¡¡d l-'nigmtion Services. If lhe readerof lhis rnessage is oot
recþæn! you arc hereby norified rhar any disseøi'ratb¡- disrributio¡. use. or copyúrg of rhis message È strÈtþ pmhùited. If you hat'e rece¡¡ed this m error pleast
message aad all attachmeals aad i--ediateþ aoti& the sesder

I
SuPervisorY únmag"ation

tmmber 05, 2ot7 6:46 AM
To: Guarna-Armstrong. T¡na,uoffi*"
Frcm:
Sent:

Confidential
Interest - Scheduled Cases

GOVo03033



Hi ri'a r am ¡rot "FßffiJf&cY*€?8i{g$tt" RoedfuffbÍ1ilíll^ã[E$ ß%ffi¿t9 dFgftt""Á.T-b", i,
we do not know if they will show, reurember last Friday the did not show... we will email you if they show" sonot

F¡om: Guama-Armstrong, Tina
Sent: Tuqsday. December O5,2AL7 6:42:43 AM
To: Tberí, Mirella

S;ffi Ro rnteresr - schedured cases

Good morning Milella,

Thanks for the reminder. We are hoping to have fwo offcers at your office but are getting a late start. Would it be
possible to delay the interview by about fifteen minutes?

Thanks,

Tina Guarna-Armsb'ong
Assistant Field Office Director
Boston Field Office

Fmm:
I)ate: Tues ¡ Dec 05,2017,6:03 AM
To: Guarna-
Cc:
SubjectFV/: Re - ERO Interest - S Cases

Good morning Tina, we have one scheduled at7l5 am today-that was originalþ of interest.

Sent:
From:

22,20L7 7:42:14 N,tl

Cases

Hi Kristen and Mirella,

Below are the ERO interest l-130s that have already been scheduled and notices mailed

I

To:
Cc:

covo03034


